Natasha Salatino-Mach
“

From: Chantelle Johnson

Sent: August 23, 2024 9:29 AM

To: Natasha Salatino-Mach

Subject: Fwd: The NTVS | Native American Clothing: Order Confirmed #171569
Forccd

Chantelle M. Johnson, Director of Justice Programs / Acting Executive Director
~ Making Things Right ~

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation

101 Syndicate Ave N

Thunder Bay, ON P7C3V4

Cell: (807) 252-3934
Fax: (807) 622-3024
E-Mail: cjohnson(@nanlegal.on.ca

From: The NTVS | Native American Clothing <no-reply@squarespace.info>
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 1:34:36 PM

To: Chantelle Johnson <cjohnson@nanlegal.on.ca>

Subject: The NTVS | Native American Clothing: Order Confirmed #171569

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Order #171569 Confirmed Your order from The NTVS | Native American Clothing is confirmed. Once
your package ships we will send you a notification email. VIEW YOUR ORDER Order Summary Order
#171569 Con

~
i

Order #171569 Confirmed

Your order from The NTVS | Native American Clothing is confirmed.

Once your package ships we will send you a notification email.




I VIEW YOUR ORDER I

Order Summary

Order #171569
Confirmation Code p290rA3jsHRknTCeiFri2w

Create an account to manage your orders.

Battle of the Little Bighorn - 18 x 24" Poster -
Steven Paul Judd

EXCLUSIVE PREORDER - Jim Thorpe 1912
Olympics Vintage Zip-Up LIMITED Sweatshirt

$100.00

LIMITED EDITION - NTVS Stanley Style 400z -
Decolonized Mug

$90.00




$210.00
$80.00
-$10.50

$0.00

$279.50

$279.50

Discounts

Auto Applied

Add a Note to The NTVS or a Gift Message
Note / Additional Info for The NTVS (optional)

Gift Message (optional)




Natasha Salatino-Mach

From: Chantelle Johnson

Sent: August 23, 2024 9:30 AM

To: Natasha Salatino-Mach

Subject: Fwd: Receipt from Round Lake Traditions LLC
Visa

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

From: Round Lake Traditions LLC <messenger@messaging.squareup.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2024 2:27:40 PM

To: Chantelle Johnson <cjohnson@nanlegal.on.ca>

Subject: Receipt from Round Lake Traditions LLC

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

e automatically sends receipts to the email address you used at any Square seller. Learn more

Round Lake Traditions LLC




Let Round Lake Traditions LLC know how
your experience was

95.68

Butterfly Hoodie

Qatmeal Heather butterfly floral hoodie. 7.8-
ounce, 50/50 cotton/poly fleece Air jet yarn for
softness

2XL

Youth item

Purchase Subtotal
Service Charge (4%)

Total

4

Round Lake Traditions LLC
8499 Pine Dr
CLOQUET, MN 55720
(218) 590-5618

Shop Online

Visa 9304 fChipg

CHANTELLE JOHNSON

A AGOOOUO0O3 1010

$67.00

$25.00

$92.00
$3.68

$95.68



Natasha Salatino-Mach
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From: Chantelle Johnson

Sent: August 23, 2024 9:30 AM

To: Natasha Salatino-Mach
Subject: Fwd: Receipt from Wasco Trade
For card

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

E-Mail: cjohnson@nanlegal.on.ca

From: Wasco Trade <messenger@messaging.squareup.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2024 2:35:20 PM

To: Chantelle Johnson <cjohnson@nanlegal.on.ca>

Subject: Receipt from Wasco Trade

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Square automatically sends receipts to the email address you used at any Square seller. Learn more

Wasco Trade




e

Let Wasco Trade know how your
experience was

85.00

Coat $85.00

Total $85.00

Wasco Trade

Visa 9304 {Chip) Aug 17
2024

CHANTELLE JOHNSON at
12:3G

P

HH7GT

Auth

code:

068193

Al ACQB0000031010

Signature Verified

Return Pelicy: To reach us please email
wasco.trade@gmail.com. Thank you

www.wascotrade.com

Receipt Settings

Not your receipt?

Turn off automatic receipts

Manage preferences




